RM-25-03

VI.

VII.

Risk Management Committee
Brett Grimm - Chairman
Jury Commission Room — McKenzie Building
11 S. 4th Street
Pekin, IL 61554
Wednesday, November 12, 2025 - 4:00 pm

Roll Call

Approve the minutes of the October 22, 2025 meeting and October 29, 2025 in-
place meeting

Public Comment
New Business
A. Executive Session 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) — Pending Litigation

B. Recommend to approve Travelers property, IPRF worker’'s compensation,
and other insurance carriers

Unfinished Business

Reports and Communications

a. Treasurer’s Report

Recess

Members:  Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,
Russ Crawford, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting, Greg Menold,
Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn, Max Schneider,
Eric Stahl
Auditor William Funkhouser

State’s Attorney Kevin Johnson
Treasurer Hannah Clark



Minutes pending committee approval

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Jury Commission Room — McKenzie Building

Wednesday, October 22, 2025 — 4:00 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,

Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Jay Hall, Dave Mingus,
Greg Sinn, Nancy Proehl, State’s Attorney Kevin
Johnson, Treasurer Hannah Clark

Committee Members Absent: Max Schneider, Greg Menold, Eric Stahl, Auditor

Others Attending:

MOTION

MOTION

William Funkhouser

Mindy Darcy, Interim County Administrator
MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER
JOESTING to approve the minutes of the September 17, 2025
meeting
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
MOTION BY CRAWFORD, SECOND BY PROEHL to move the
Committee into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) —
Pending Litigation at 4:01 p.m.
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
The Committee was moved out of Executive Session at 4:27

p.m.

Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 4:27 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



Minutes pending committee approval

IN-PLACE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
James Carius Conference Room

Wednesday, October 29, 2025 — 6:16 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,

Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Dave Mingus, Max
Schneider, Greg Menold, Eric Stahl, Greg Sinn, State’s
Attorney Mike Holly, Treasurer Hannah Clark

Committee Members Absent: Jay Hall, Nancy Proehl, Auditor William Funkhouser

Others Attending:

RM-25-02

Mindy Darcy, Interim County Administrator

MOTION BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER, SECOND BY MEMBER
CRAWFORD to approve Approve the Disposal of a Damaged
Sheriff’'s Squad Car

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 6:16 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



COMMITTEE REPORT RM-25-03

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Risk Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends that
it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Risk Management Committee recommends to the County
Board to authorize the County’s Worker's Compensation, Property, Automobile, Liability,
et al. Insurance contracts effective December 01, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the County extended the insurance broker service agreement with Envision
Insurance Group for property and casualty insurance programs in RM-24-04, which runs
through the end of fiscal year 2027; and

WHEREAS, the nature of the insurance industry and process of obtaining
comprehensive liability insurance quotes is such that attempts to obtain price quotes
from a variety of providers through the statutory competitive bidding processes would
actually result in a less competitive market for purchasing; and

WHEREAS, lllinois State Statutes at 55 ILCS 5/5-1022 provide that the general
requirement to competitively bid purchases in excess of $30,000 does not apply to
contracts which by their nature are not suitable to competitive bids pursuant to an
ordinance adopted by the County Board; and

WHEREAS, Envision Insurance Group sought pricing from multiple vendors that were
unwilling to supply pricing due to either not being competitive in pricing with the
current providers or not willing to provide coverage with the law enforcement function;
and

WHEREAS, Envision Insurance Group proposes the following providers:

Travelers Property, liability, auto, inland marine, and $441,781
umbrella

IPRF Worker's compensation $151,183

Victor Cyber liability $42,400

Landmark American Nurses’ professional liability $2,989

Cincinnati Public officials’ bonds $650

Total $639,003



WHEREAS, the final cost is subject to change based upon property valuations and any
potential changes of coverage.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approves this recommendation
and authorizes the County Board Chairman to sign the necessary documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Treasurer, Human Resources, Finance Office, and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 19™" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman



Premium Quotation

\

Insured: Tazewell County
Insurer: Travelers Insurance Company/IPRF/State National Ins Co/Landmark American

Expiring Expiring Renewal
Premium Premium Premium

Coverage 23124 24/25 25/26
Property $ 80,157 $ 111,909 $ 123,295
Crime $ 2903 § 2,390 § 2,390
Inland Marine $ 6,027 $ 6,101 § 6,312
General Liability $ 25383 § 29,975 § 32,350
Employment Benefit Liability $ 9% $ 47 $ 40
Law Enforcement Liability $ 73,506 $ 83,797 § 92,870
Public Entity Management Liability $ 17,622 § 18,900 § 19,987
Public Entity Employment-Related Practices Liability $ 20,959 $ 21,240 § 22,995
Auto Liability $ 22,569 § 26,857 § 31,500
Auto Physical Damage $ 10,916 § 11,157 $ 13,013
Umbrella $ 68,301 § 85,154 § 97,029
Cyber Liability $ 44,925 $ 44,925 ' § 42,400
Workers Compensation $ 164323 $ 143397 $§ 151,183
Public Official Bonds $ 428 $ 428 §$ 650

Supervisor of Assessments

Veterans Asst Comm Superintendent

Sheriff

State's Attorney

Auditor

County Clerk/Recorder
Nurse's Professional Liability $ 2,889 § 2,889 §$ 2,989
Total Annual Premium: $ 541,004 $§ 589,166 $§ 639,003




;:: ENVISION

: INSURANCE GROUP

Ms. Mindy Darcy

Tazewell County Administrator
11 S. 4™ Street

Pekin, IL 61554

Dear Mindy,

It is my pleasure to present to you, for your review and consideration, with the proposal for renewal

indication on the 2025/2026 Commercial Property & Casualty Insurance program for Tazewell

County.

Beginning in December of 2022, Tim Neuhauser CIC, CRM of Envision Insurance Group was
selected as the exclusive agent of record and was entrusted with managing all aspects of the
Commercial Property & Casualty Insurance needs, on behalf of Tazewell County. Over the past
three years, Tim Neuhauser CIC, CRM and his team have helped Tazewell County stabilize
premium increases, facilitate safety loss control and risk management initiatives, and have been a
constant resource guiding county personnel as decisions are considered and implemented that may

create additional liability or have a negative financial impact for Tazewell County.

I look forward to serving Tazewell County and value our partnership moving forward.

Sincerely,

TlmNeuhaé; oic. cRm \,\



i ENVISION

oo INSURANCE GROUP

Insurance Industry Trends and Marketing Summary

All insurance companies, regardless of size, are making drastic changes to property
exposures and adjusting rates accordingly, on average 25-40%.

All insurance companies are mandating higher deductibles and retentions to shift more
upfront risk to the policy holder.

Many companies are making their acceptability guidelines extremely strict and selective,
which is negatively affecting our ability to shop for carriers for comparable alternatives
There are very few insurance companies willing to offer coverage for government or

municipal risks.
Over the past three years we have marketed Tazewell County to numerous insurance
companies. The results are as follows:

1.

X NN

Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust (ICRMT) declined-not competitive with
expiring premium

The Counties of Illinois Risk Management Agency (CIRMA) -declined

[llinois Municipal League (IML) declined-Law enforcement

Bliss McKnight-declined-not competitive-Law enforcement no umbrella
Travelers Work Comp-declined-not competitive

ICW Work Comp-declined-Law enforcement

Midwest Insurance Company Work Comp-Law enforcement

Bitco Work Comp-declined-not competitive



3

”e
s
b

% ENVISION

131! INSURANCE GROUP

Premium Recap

All deductibles/retentions remain unchanged

Total Blanket Insured Value $101,094,700

Total Insured Work Comp payroll is up $1,414,996 year over
year...$28,193,688 increased to $29,608,684

Travelers Package 10% increase

[PRF Work Comp 5% increase

Cyber Liability 5% decrease

Overall Year over Year 7.6% increase



	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the minutes of the October 22, 2025 meeting and October 29, 2025 in-place meeting
	III. Public Comment
	IV. New Business
	A. Executive Session 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) – Pending Litigation
	RM-25-03  B. Recommend to approve Travelers property, IPRF worker’s compensation,
	and other insurance carriers
	V. Unfinished Business



